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~From: - carphelp -
Sent:  Friday, July 02, 2010 12:50 PM
To: ‘|saballe Klain'

) Subject; RE: Principal and maiting Addreas Changes

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate dopartménl for updating

Shawn - .
intamat Access

From: Isabelle Kiein [mailto:Isabelle. Kleln@gmlaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 11:18 AM

Yo: corphelp .

Subject: Principal and malling Address Changes

Please change the following princlpal and matling addresses for the following entitias:
Five Star Bonita springs, Inc, — Document No‘. POBO00077103

9148 Bonits Beach Road, Suite 202

Bonita Springs, FL 34135

and

Five Star Tampa Bay, Inc. - Documeat ND“

16540 Pointe Village Drive, Suite 210

Lutz, FL 33558 *

Thank you for your assistance.

_ Isabeile Klein, Legal Assistant

to Gregory J. Blodig, Esquire

and Ellen Glimore, Esquire
Creenspoon Marder, PA.

100 W. Cypress Creck Road, Suite 700
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
(P54) 491-1120, Ext. 1026 -

The informatlon cantained In this transmission may be attarney-client privilegad and confidantlal, [t Is intendad oniy for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of
this message is not the intended reciplent, you are haraby notifled that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communicatlon Is strictly prohibitad. If you have received this

communication in arror, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail.

Pur:lrant tg Intarnal Revenus Sarvice guidance, be advised that any faederal tax advice contained In this written or etectronic communleation, including any attachments or enclosures, is

not intended of writtan to ba used and It cannot ba used by any person or antlty for the purposs of {1} sveiding any tax panaltiss that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service or
'

any other U.S. Federal vaxing authoqity or agency or {ii) promoting, marketing ar racommending to anothar party any transactlon or matter addrested harein,

The information containad in this transmisaion may ba attorney/cllent privileged and confidential.
received this communication in error, pleaae notify us immediately by reply e-mail.

It

lis intended only for the use of the In
T

.

Pursuant te Intsarnal Revenue Service guidance, be advisad that any fedaral tax advice contained in chi:u writtan or electronic communication,
cannot ba used by any person or entity fer thes purpose cof (i) avolding any tax penaltiea that may be imposad by the Internal Revanus Service
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